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Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Drive 
Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1 
Canada 
 

October 31, 2022 
 
 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi:  
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or the “Company”) 
    Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File:  EB-2022-0111 
     Bobcaygeon Community Expansion Project (the “Project”)                
 
Further to the request filed by Enbridge Gas on July 5, 2022 to adjourn the above-noted 
proceeding until October 31, 2022,1 and the OEB’s letter of July 6, 2022 accepting the 
reasons provided by Enbridge Gas and placing the application into abeyance, Enbridge 
Gas is writing to advise the OEB that updated market analysis has just been completed 
in the Project area and the Company is now working to analyze and interpret the results 
of that analysis and to make updates to its application, as appropriate. 
 
To allow the completion of this work, Enbridge Gas requests that the OEB continue to 
hold the application in abeyance until February 28, 2023. As Procedural Order No. 1 
has not been issued, the continuation of abeyance sought by Enbridge Gas does not 
cause any prejudice to intervenors. 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
 
 
Adam Stiers 
Manager, Regulatory Applications - Leave to Construct  

 
1 In order to refresh its market analysis and surveys which provide a basis for the customer attachments 
forecasts filed in support of the application. 
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